i 56 Prospect Street
EVERSSURLE E

Kathleen M. Shanley
Manager- Transmission Siting

November 17, 2022

Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Petition No. 1293-WA-03 (Wallingford)
Construction Complete

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On September 8, 2022, Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) received an acknowledgement from the
Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) of Eversource’s notice to replace one transmission structure along
the Eversource transmission right-of-way in the Town of Wallingford, subject to conditions. Among other
conditions of the acknowledgement, the Council required that Eversource submit the following item:

¢ Written notification to the Council within 45 days after completion of construction.
Eversource completed construction on October 31, 2022; this letter provides notice of
completion of this modification.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (860) 728-4527.

Sincerely,




